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March 15, 1983

John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL
Jarss A, Van Vliet, "~oject Manager, Operating Reactors

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GPU NUCLEAR

12:00 p.m., Wednesday, March 23 thru
March 24, 1933

Three "ile I:land, Middletown, PA

Review and Discuss Licensee Plans,
Procedures, Etc. Pertaining to

?ualiﬂcation of Training Instructars

Restart Certification Item)
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-Gﬂ..c. Smthe. et Gl.
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Docket No. 50-289

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:
TIME & DATE:

LOCATION:
PURPOSE :

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20655

March 15, 1983

John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactgrs Branch #4, DL

James A. Van Vliet, Project Manager,}{)perating Reactors
Branch #4

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH GPU NucLE@k

12:00 p.m., wednesday. March 23 thru
March 24, 1983

Three Miie Island, Middletown, PA

Review and Discuss Licensee Plans,

Procedures, Etc. Pertaining to

?uaIificat1on of Training Instructors
Restart Cert1ficat1on Item)

REQUESTED PARTICIPANTS: NRC-g. Buzy

cc:
See rnext page.

GPU-C. Smythe, et al.
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Jia%s A. Van Vliet, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing
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